

Resources on Social Justice, White Privilege, and Racial Identity Development

As shared on the School Psychology Trainers' Listserv (SPTRAIN@LSV.UKY.EDU)

June 2020

Google doc with Resources and Activities based on level of racial identity development:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PrAq4iBNb4nVlctSLcNIW8zjaQXBLkWayL8EaPIh0bc/preview?fbclid=IwAR1yUQyJJrnkAhoGmJdGC9XiGXu9bhOTkznxwhudXDpZr_MxAWDFy2Blygc&pru=AAABcpvj5ik*fHnwVwdOgRR7_ZCrhsaaqA

Books

- #1 DiAngelo, R., & Dyson, M. E., (2018). *White fragility: Why it's so hard for White people to talk about racism*. Beacon Press (https://www.amazon.com/White-Fragility-People-About-Racism/dp/0807047414/ref=sr_1_2?dchild=1&keywords=me+and+white+supremacy&qid=1591272674&s=books&sr=1-2)
- #2 Fleming, C. (2019). *How to be less stupid about race: On racism, white supremacy, and the racial divide*. Beacon Press. (<https://www.amazon.com/How-Less-Stupid-About-Race/dp/0807050776>)
- #3 Hagerman, M. (2018). *White kids: Growing up with privilege in a racially divided America*. NYU Press. (<https://nyupress.org/9781479803682/white-kids/>)
- #4 Ishimaru, A. M. (2020). *Just schools: Building equitable collaborations with families and communities*. New York, NY: Teachers College Press.
- #5 Saad, L. (2020). *Me and White Supremacy*. Sourcebooks. (<https://www.meandwhitesupremacybook.com/>)
- #6 Singh, A. A., Sue, D. W., & Wise, T., (2019). *The racial healing handbook: Practical activities to help you challenge privilege, confront systemic racism, and engage collective healing*. New Harbinger. (https://www.amazon.com/Racial-Healing-Handbook-Activities-Collective/dp/1684032709/ref=sr_1_1?crid=3VK54ZMDKRU6B&dchild=1&keywords=racial+healing+handbook&qid=1591124970&srefix=racial+h%2Caps%2C172&sr=8-1).

Articles (academic & popular media)

- Bocanegra, J. O., Newell, M. L., & Gubi, A. A. (2016). Racial/ethnic minority undergraduate psychology majors' perceptions about school psychology: Implications for minority recruitment. *Contemporary School Psychology, 20*(3), 270-281.
- Blake, J. J., Graves, S., Newell, M., Jimerson, S. R. (2016). Diversification of school psychology: Developing an evidence base from current research and practice. *School Psychology Quarterly 31*(3), 305.
- Clark, C. R., Mercer, S. H., Zeigler-Hill, V., & Dufrene, B. A. (2012). Barriers to the success of ethnic minority students in school psychology graduate programs. *School Psychology Review, 41*(2), 176-192. doi: 10.1080/02796015.2012.12087519
- DiAngelo, R., (2012). Nothing to add: A challenge to white silence in racial discussions. *Understanding and Dismantling Privilege, 2*(1), 1-17.

Commented [AM1]: Books: Available through ISU, hardcover and EBook and Vigo County Public Library
#1 ISU, Ebook and Vigo COunty Public Library
#2 unavailable
#3 Ebook only
#4 unavailable
#5 Vigo County Public Library
#6 unavailable

Commented [AM2]: page 3
ARTICLES: Found in sycamore research
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

Commented [AM3]: page 1 and 2
ARTICLES: Found in sycamore research
yes
yes
yes
no, can most likely obtain through ILL
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
no, can most likely obtain through ILL
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
no, can most likely obtain through ILL
yes

Commented [AM4]: page 4
ARTICLES: Found in sycamore research
no can most likely obtain through ILL
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes, also titled: The Ugly Truth of Being a Black Scholar
yes

- Gorski, P. & Erakat, N. (2019). Racism, whiteness, and burnout in antiracism movements: How white racial justice activists elevate burnout in racial justice activists of color in the United States. *Ethnicities*, 19 (5), 784-808 (<http://edchange.org/publications/White-Activists-Causing-Burnout-Racial-Justice-Activists-Gorski-Erakat.pdf>)
- Grapin, S. L., Bocanegra, J. O., Green, T. D., Lee, E. T., & Jaafar, D. (2016). Increasing diversity in school psychology: Uniting the efforts of institutions, faculty, students, and practitioners. *Contemporary School Psychology*, 20(4), 345-355.
- Gross, T. J. & Malone, C. M. (2018). Examination of multicultural courses offered across school psychology training programs. *Contemporary School Psychology*. Advance online publication: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s40688-018-00221-0>
- Hill, N. E., Jeffries, J. R., & Murray, K. P. (2017). New tools for old problems: Inequality and educational opportunity for ethnic minority youth and parents. *The ANNALS of the American Academy of Political and Social Science*, 674, 113–133.
- Hook, Davis, Owen, Worthington and Utsey (2013). Reflections on cultural humility. [https://www.apa.org/pi/families/resources/newsletter/2013/08/cultural-humility#:~:text=Hook%2C%20Davis%2C%20Owen%2C%20Worthington,%5Bperson%5D%E2%80%9D%20\(p.](https://www.apa.org/pi/families/resources/newsletter/2013/08/cultural-humility#:~:text=Hook%2C%20Davis%2C%20Owen%2C%20Worthington,%5Bperson%5D%E2%80%9D%20(p.)
- Joseph, T. & Hirshfield, L. (2009). Why don't you get somebody new to do it? Race and cultural taxation in the academy. *Ethnic and Racial Studies*, 34, 124-141. <https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2010.496489>
- Koch, J. M., Procopio, S. J., Knutson, D., Loche III, R. W., Jayne, A., Jayne, C., & Loche, L. (2018). Counseling psychology students' perceptions of faculty multicultural competence. *Scholarship of Teaching and Learning in Psychology*, 4(3), 140.
- Kohli, R., Pizarro, M., & Nevárez, A. (2017). The “new racism” of K-12 schools: Centering critical research on racism. *Review of Research in Education*, 41, 182–202.
- Liu, W. M., Liu, R. Z., Garrison, Y. L., Kim, J. Y. C., Chan, L., Ho, Y. C. S., & Yeung, C. W. (2019). Racial trauma, microaggressions, and becoming racially innocuous: The role of acculturation and White supremacist ideology. *American Psychologist*, 74(1), 143–155. <https://doi.org/10.1037/amp0000368>
- Malone, C. M., & Ishmail, K. Z. (2020). A snapshot of multicultural training in school psychology. *Psychology in the Schools*. <https://doi.org/10.1002/pits.22392>
- Matthew, P. (2016). What is faculty diversity worth to a university? *The Atlantic*. <https://www.theatlantic.com/education/archive/2016/11/what-is-faculty-diversity-worth-to-a-university/508334/>
- Mena, J. A., & Rogers, M. R. (2017). Factors associated with multicultural teaching competence: Social justice orientation and multicultural environment. *Training and Education in Professional Psychology*, 11(2), 61.

- Morgan Consoli, M. L., & Marin, P. (2016). Teaching diversity in the graduate classroom: The instructor, the students, the classroom, or all of the above?. *Journal of Diversity in Higher Education*, 9(2), 143.
- Newell, M. L., Nastasi, B. K., Hatzichristou, C., Jones, J. M., Schanding Jr, G. T., & Yetter, G. (2010). Evidence on multicultural training in school psychology: Recommendations for future directions. *School Psychology Quarterly*, 25(4), 249.
- Noltemeyer, A. L., Proctor, S. L., & Dempsey, A. (2013). Race and ethnicity in school psychology publications: A content analysis and comparison to publications in related disciplines. *Contemporary School Psychology*, 17(1), 129-142.
- Paone, T. R., Malott, K. M., Pulliam, N., & Shannon, J. (2019). Experiences of counselor students of color in the classroom: a qualitative study. *Race Ethnicity and Education*, 1-17.
- Pitner, R. O., Priester, M. A., Lackey, R., & Duvall, D. (2018). A dedicated diversity course or an infusion model? Exploring which strategy is more effective in social work pedagogy. *Journal of Social Work Education*, 54(1), 49-60.
- Proctor, S. L., & Truscott, S. D. (2012). Reasons for African American student attrition from school psychology programs. *Journal of School Psychology*, 50(5), 655-679. doi: 10.1016/j.jsp.2012.06.002
- Proctor, S. L., Kyle, J., Fefer, K., & Lau, Q. C. (2018). Examining racial microaggressions, race/ethnicity, gender, and bilingual status with school psychology students: The role of intersectionality. *Contemporary School Psychology*, 22(3), 355-368. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s40688-017-0156-8>
- Proctor, S. L., Kyle, J., Lau, C., Fefer, K., & Fischetti, J. (2016). Racial Microaggressions and School Psychology Students: Who Gets Targeted and How Intern Supervisors Can Facilitate Racial Justice. *School Psychology Forum*, 10(3). 321-336.
- Proctor, S. L., Simpson, C. M., Levin, J., & Hackimer, L. (2014). Recruitment of diverse students in school psychology programs: Direction for future research and practice. *Contemporary School Psychology*, 18(2), 117-126. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s40688-014-0012-z>
- Proctor, S. L., & Truscott, S. D. (2012). Reasons for African American student attrition from school psychology programs. *Journal of School Psychology*, 50(5), 655-679. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jsp.2012.06.002>
- Proctor, S. L., & Romano, M. (2016). School psychology recruitment research characteristics and implications for increasing racial and ethnic diversity. *School Psychology Quarterly*, 31(3), 311.
- Proctor, S. L., Nasir, A., Wilson, T., Li, K., & Castrillon, P. (2018). Retention and persistence of African-American students in school psychology programs. *Psychology in the Schools*, 55(5), 506-522.

- Proctor, S. L., & Truscott, S. D. (2013). Missing voices: African American school psychologists' perspectives on increasing professional diversity. *The Urban Review*, 45(3), 355-375.
- Ross, J. (2020). Not being fully free: The toll of everyday racism on Black Americans. <https://www.nbcnews.com/news/nbcblk/not-being-fully-free-toll-everyday-racism-black-americans-n1223641>
- Settles, I., Buchanan, N. & Dotson, K. (2019). Scrutinized but not recognized: (In) visibility and hypervisibility experiences of faculty of color. *Journal of Vocational Behavior*, 113, 62-74. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvb.2018.06.003>
- Truscott, S. D., Proctor, S. L., Albritton, K., Matthews, Y., & Daniel, K. (2014). African American school psychologists' perceptions of the opportunities and challenges of practicing in Southeastern United States. *Psychology in the Schools*, 51, 366–383. <https://doi.org/10.1002/pits.21753>
- Utt, J. & Tochluk, S. (2016). White teacher, know thyself: Improving anti-racist praxis through racial identity development. *Urban Education*, 55(1), 125-152. doi: 10.1177/0042085916648741
- Vega, D., Tabbah, R., & Monserrate, M. (2018). Multicultural school psychology training: An examination of students' self-reported course outcomes. *Psychology in the Schools*, 55(5), 449-463.
- Wilcox, M. M., Franks, D., N., Taylor, T. O., Monceaux, C. P., & Harris, K. (2020). Who's multiculturally competent? Everybody and nobody: A multimethod examination. *The Counseling Psychologist*. Advanced online publication. <https://doi.org/10.1177/0011000020904709>
- Yancy, G. (2018). The ugly truth of being a black professor in America. *Chronicle of Higher Education*. <https://www.chronicle.com/article/The-Ugly-Truth-of-Being-a/243234>
- Zhou, Z., Bray, M. A., Kehle, T. J., Theodore, L. A., Clark, E., & Jenson, W. R. (2004). Achieving ethnic minority parity in school psychology. *Psychology in the Schools*, 41(4), 443-450.

Websites

- APA Multicultural Guidelines (<https://www.apa.org/about/policy/multicultural-guidelines>)
- APA Guidelines on Race and Ethnicity (<https://www.apa.org/about/policy/summary-guidelines-race-ethnicity>)
- [Racial Trauma is Real: The Impact of Police Shootings on African Americans](#)
- [Free Racialized Trauma e-course](#)
- Black Lives Matter [Educate Yourself](#)
- Black Lives Matter [Antiracist Allyship Starter Pack](#)
- [Anti-Racism Resources](#)
- [White Accomplices.org](#)
- [75 Things White People can do for Racial Justice](#)
- [10 Books About Race To Read Instead Of Asking A Person Of Color To Explain Things To You](#)

African American Policy Forum, [Webinar - Under the Blacklight: The Fire This Time](#) (Episode 10)

[27 Mistakes White Teachers of Black Students Make and How to Fix Them](#)

[100 Ways White People Can Make Life Less Frustrating For People of Color](#)

YouTube video on Cultural Humility (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ww_ml21L7Ns)

National Association of School Psychologists [Social Justice Resource List for Graduate](#)

[Educators \(NASP\)](#) National Association of School Psychologists [Understanding White privilege \(NASP\)](#)